
Message 

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=7E 1100D6473B41C3B31BDC2FCCA29F82-CHRIS STEWART 10221 

Sent: 31/01/2020 08:35:06 
To: .-.-.RoranPv -Bern.ie.l.BPrn.i.e_Rrannul-@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk] 
CC: NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: Sub FM DfM 29 Jan COBRA UPDATE 

Bernie 

Indeed — I would also have assumed that DCMO clearance was sufficient... 

It would clearly be simpler if Michael issued the advice, but there we are. 

C 

From: Rooney, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 31 January 2020 08:11 
To: 'TEO Chris Stewart' <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Sub FM DfM 29 Jan COBRA UPDATE 

Chris, 
You may wish to be aware, Michael McBride sent additional tracked changes for the sub but they only came in after the 
sub had issued. 

As Naresh had cleared the sub I issued it. 
I didn't pick up the changes until last night. They don't change the advice, simply add further explanation on a pandemic. 
Changes attached. 

Ironically, this confirms the rationale of why DoH should lead on the subs. 

I did send it to him as a draft but Naresh gave approval for it to go. 

Just thought you should be aware. Michael wishes to clear all further subs! 

Bernie 

From: Rooney, Bernie 
Sent: 31 January 2020 7:57 AM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Sub FM DfM 29 Jan COBRA UPDATE 

From: McBride, Michael 
Sent: 30 January 2020 2:38 PM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Sub FM DfM 29 Jan COBRA UPDATE 
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